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Jolliff Brothers Implements 
 
   The successful implement company, R.W. Jolliff & Sons Allis Chalmers, was started in 1948 by brothers   
Donald and Merle and their father, Roscoe Jolliff. They purchased the Belsley John Deere dealership in 1952 
which became R.W. Jolliff & Sons John Deere until selling to Rupiper Equipment in 1999.  
   Don began traveling across the United States in 1954 where he purchased good used farm equipment. In an in-
terview in 1988, he stated 34 years ago he was buying used merchandise for trade or sale. Then in 1954 he was 
collecting antiques and totaling over 100,000 miles on his pickup.  
   In September of 1988, a huge auction containing thousands of pieces of “junk” were lined up on the river bank 
property for display. The headlines in The Lacon Home Journal stated it was the world’s largest antique auction. 
The local paper also stated, “Not only will it be a sale, but a time to remember when life was certainly more diffi-
cult but often a whole lot more pleasant. “ The gathering would bring about millions of stories from the older 
generation of rural people recalling their own experiences with the familiar items. 
   The three day auction attracted bidders from 35 states and Canada in hopes of adding an item to their own    
collections. Amish farmers from several states attended to purchase the horse-drawn machinery. More than 150 
John Deere tractors and 100 other makes of antique tractors were sold, not to mention the 300 tons of tractor 
parts and iron. Also thousands of other collectibles and horse-drawn machinery were auctioned off. Many unusu-
al items were sold as well.    Much of the collection was stored in the old Lacon Woolen Mill for many years. A 
leaky roof encouraged the auction sale. 
   Roscoe passed away in 1985, Don in December 1999. Merle lives in Peoria. 

Don Jolliff 
  Merle Jolliff 
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Marshall County 
Historical Society 

 
314 Fifth Street   P.O. Box 123 
Lacon, IL 61540-0123 
Phone: 309-246-2349 
E-mail: marshallcountyhistory@ 
gmail.com 
Web: www.marshallcountyhistory. 
org 
 
President – Justin Meierkord 
Vice President – Rick Keating 
Treasurer—Bob Weber 
Rec. Sec. – John Wabel 
Managing Director – John Wabel 
Editor—Connie Swanson 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

ANNUALINDIVIDUAL  – $15 
ANNUAL FAMILY—$25 

LIFE – $200 
LIFE HUSB/WIFE—$300 
AFFILIATE – $25–$100 

Renewals are due in December 
 

 
 

MCHS 2016 BOARD MEETINGS 
All meetings are on Saturday at 

the museum at 10 am   

 
February 6 
April 2 
June 4 
August 6 
October 1 
December 3 (Annual  Board Meeting) 

 

Closed Dec 13 thru Jan 12 
 
 

MUSEUM HOURS: 
TUES. & WED. 9 AM – 12 PM 
SATURDAYS 10 AM – 12 PM 

Or call the Museum for appointment 
309-246-2349 

Read the newsletter online: 
www.marshallcountyhistory.org 

New Members: 
Cheryl Day 
Rev. Peter and Marcia  Glock 
Shirley Miller 
Marilyn Newman 
Cherian Lautermilch 

From the President: 
   My second term as president of 
the Marshall County Historical  
Society has come to an end and I 
want to thank everyone for their 
support during that time. 
 
   We, as a society, have accom-
plished a lot in the last two years.  
The by-laws have been re-written 
to make them more current, the 
board has been reduced from 24 to 
13, the front of the building has 
been remodeled, and necessary  
repairs have been made throughout 
the building.  More recently most 
of the first floor walls has been  
repainted. 
 
   I want to welcome Justin Meier-
kord as the new president of the 
Marshall County Historical Society 
and I know the board will support 
Justin as they have supported me. 
   
 We, as a society, must continue to 
improve our facility and reach out 
to the county citizens and make 
them more aware of the museum. 
    
The Marshall County Museum is 
still one of the best kept secrets in 
the county, or in the region for that  
matter.  We need to be more       
aggressive in marketing ourselves 
in the future. 
    
Again, thank you for your support. 
 
Sincerely, 
Rick Keating  

Harris Cemetery, Hopewell 
Township—October 2011 

Harris Cemetery—Hopewell 
Township—June 2014 

2 Cemetery Sisters 
   Two young ladies have been 
working on restoring and clean-
ing up several old cemeteries in 
the Hopewell Township area.  
   They have done a wonderful 
job in repairing, resetting and lev-
eling damaged stones as well as 
cleaning out a lot of brush and 
trees from around the stones. 
   Thank you goes to Paula Pickel 
309-547-3948 and Glenda      
Ziegler  847-516-8812. 
 
2cemeterysisters@gmail.com 



3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recipe for washing Clothes" 
found at the Museum in a cook-
book, "Frontier Chuckwagon 
Cookin’" by L. Baxter Lane. 
Original spelling.  
1. - Bild fire in backyard to het 
kettle of rainwater. 2. - Set tubs so 
smoke won't . blow in eyes if 
wind is pert. 3. - Shave one hole 
cake lie sope in bilin water.  
4. - Sort things; make 3 piles - 
white, cullord, werk britches and 
rags. 5. – Stur flour in cold water 
to smooth then thin down with 
blin water. 6. - Rub dirty spots on 
board; scrub hard; then bile; rub 
cullord but don't bile, just rench 
and starch, 7. - Take white things 
out of kettle with broomstick  
handel; then rench, blew and 
starch. 8. -Spred tee towels on 
grass. 9. -Hang old rags on fence.       
10. -Pore rench water in flower 
beds. 11. - Scrub porch with hot, 
soapy water. 12. - Turn tubs up-
side down. 13. - Go put on cleen 
dress; smooth hair with side 
combs; brew cup of tee; set and 
rest or rock a spell and  count yer 
blessings. 

   MP Art Building 
It was through the personal efforts 
of school children of two counties 
that this new building on the 
grounds of the Marshall-Putnam 
Fair was erected in September 
1924. The children raised all the 
money in numerous ways to buy 
the material and pay the cost of 
erection of this building, totaling 
over $1300.The schools turned in 
various amounts from $60 to 
$100.  
   The previous year, the exhibits 
were housed in a tent and because 
of rainy weather, some of them 
were ruined or damaged in some 
way.  
   Because of the children’s       
efforts, the number of exhibits 
have increased over the years. It is 
still in use today along with more 
additional buildings. 

Wenona—Once a Railroad 
Town 
  “In 1852, when the Illinois Cen-
tral Railroad was laid out, the site 
in Marshall County was selected 
for a station as the town of 
Wenona, located in Evans Town-
ship. There were no neighboring 
settlements and it stood alone on 
the prairie.  
   In May, 1855, the town was 
platted with streets laid out paral-
lel to the railroad tracks, which 
ran at a slight angle.  Nine new 
homes were constructed as well as 
a post office and depot, serving a 
population of 90 people.  A vil-
lage government was organized in 
1859 and incorporation brought 
may railroad employees to settle 
there.  Stores were opened and 
Wenona became a center of trade 
for the surrounding farm commu-
nity. 
   In early days rain brought seas 
of mud to the treeless plain. John 
Dent, son of an early settler, start-
ed a tree nursery  to hold the soil 
and to beautify the town. 
   A group of civic minded men 
established the Wenona Union 
Fair in 1871. The Fair Association 
sold shares at $15 each to finance 
the purchase of 55 acres of land 
for a fairground.  They erected 
substantial buildings as well as a 
racing track.   
   The fair ran for may years be-
fore being succeeded by the Ev-
ans Township Grange Fair.  
   An excellent coal vein was 
found near Wenona and at times 
200 men were employed in the 
mine.  
   The Chicago and Alton Railroad 
came through the town to give the 
area service by two railroads and 
it became a shipping point for 
grain and stock.  The advent of 
paved roads and plentiful trucking 
finally led to the demise of both 
railroad lines through Wenona.” 
  Written by Jeanne Dewey, 1989 
Henry News Republican 

Wenona had a Chinese laundry in 
1895 and it was the delight of the 
older children to tell fantastic  
tales about what the Chinaman 
would do if he caught one of the 
little children. 

   A vacant lot between the 
Paskell House and the City Drug 
Store on Edward Street available 
cheap.  Lot is 20 x 65. Also lot 
near Paper Mill, lot #37 and Out-
lot, 7 acres above dam. Good 
wagon will be taken in payment.  
George Paskell 
Henry Republican, June 6, 1872 
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   It turns out the Eleanor’s mid-
dle name was Hamlin.  Was she 
related?  We don’t know at this 
point.  Just an interesting side 
note 

   It was through the personal       
efforts of school children of the 
two counties that this new building 
on the grounds of the Marshall-
Putnam Fair was erected in Sep-
tember 1924. The children raised 
all the money in numerous ways to 
buy the material and pay the cost of 
erection of this building, totaling 
over $1300.The schools turned in 
various amounts from $60 to $100.  
   The previous year, the exhibits 
were housed in a tent and because 
of rainy weather, some of them 
were ruined or damaged in some 
way.  
   Because of the children’s efforts, 
the number of exhibits have in-
creased over the years. It is still in 
use today along with other addi-
tional buildings. 

  Lacon Woolen Mill 
 The Lacon Woolen Mill was 
founded by  Scottish Weaver. John 
Grieves, who migrated from 
Maine as a young man, came to 
Illinois and opened a manufactur-
ing business in 1865. He had 
worked in mills in Maine and de-
sired to advance in the weaving 
trade. 
   The manufacturing of women’s 
wear, shirting material, and high 
grade woolen fabrics began the 
operation. Weaving of woolen 
yard goods became the major part 
of the business in later years. 
      The Mill burned to the ground 
in 1901 but within a year a new 
plant was up and running, aided 
by subscriptions from Lacon Busi-
nessmen. The Mill was a major 
employer for many years, employ-
ing over 270 people. 
   The company became a family 
operation with several generations 
taking leadership over the 102 
years of its existence and closed in 
1967. 
   At one time another company, 
the Lacon Seal plant operated in 
the large building. 
   The plant was torn down in 1998 
while residents watched the giant 
dozers and bucket trucks as they 
began removing the massive 
building which covered 120,000 
square feet of floor space. 
   An auction of 11 parcels of 
property where the Mill was locat-
ed took place in September 2015, 
bringing an end of an era of one of 
the largest and best known sites in 
the area. Many in today’s genera-
tion long remember the Lacon 
Woolen Mill. 
   A collection of artifacts and pic-
tures are on display at the Muse-
um. 

MP Art Building 

Campaign Flag 
   Recently the Marshall County 
Historical Society decided to deac-
cession one of our relics.  In our 
collections we had an 1860 cam-
paign flag originally made for Sam-
uel R. Curtis who was running for 
Congress in the state of Iowa.  
   It was decided by the board that 
we should explore the option of 
selling this flag in order to raise 
funds for the museum.  Since this 
was not a relic from Marshall 
County we felt we could explore 
the option of using it help the soci-
ety financially. 
   Rick Keating contacted Cowan 
Auctions in Cincinnati, OH, to see 
what kind of estimate they would 
give.  After sending photos and in-
formation about the flag we re-
ceived an estimate of $6,000 to 
$8,000 dollars.  We sent the flag to 
Cowan for inclusion in their July 
historical auction.  We were noti-
fied after the auction that the flag 
had sold for around $13,000.  After 
the auction fees were deducted we 
received $10,350. 
   This money was to be used for 
work needing to be done around 
the museum.   
   The flag is approximately 16" 
wide by 11-1/2" deep and is printed 
on what appears to be a cotton or  
muslin material.  It has been 
mounted and framed using archival 
materials. 
   Samuel R. Curtis was running for 
the U.S. Congress in Iowa in 1860 
which he won.  When the war start-
ed he resigned his seat and went 
into the military.  He served with 
distinction during the Civil War. 
   After the sale our Managing Di-
rector, John Wabel, was doing 
some research and discovered that 
there may have been a connection 
to Hannibal Hamlin whose name 
was on the flag under Lincoln’s 
name.  
   The flag was donated by Eleanor 
H. Bussell, who was a founding 
member of the society and ran the 
museum for years.   
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 Window Displays 

   The winter window displays have created a 
lot of interest. The Santa Claus suit being 
pressed on the old ironing board was made 
from fabric from the Lacon Woolen Mill. Pack-
ages under the Christmas tree are waiting to be 
opened. The table is set and ready for breakfast. 
   The crèche collection of over 35 different 
styles, colors, and materials belongs to Mary 
Ann Child.. Several of the beautiful crèches 
have come from many parts of the world.  
   The west window is full of snowmen, sleds 
and evergreen trees of various shapes, sizes and 
materials, collections of Marilyn Hurt, Pat Hen-
kins, Florence Finfgeld and Rita Simpkins. 
   Now the east window is full of cats, another 
collection of Mary Ann Child. 
   These are “must see” displays. The pictures 
really don’t do them justice.  
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   If you would like to receive the 
colorful newsletter by email, 
please send us your email address. 
This will also help reduce our cost 
of postage. 
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By becoming an Affiliate Member. Contact John Wabel, Managing Director, or  

a Museum Volunteer to set up your Affiliate Membership. 

Check out the full website at 
marshallcountyhistory.org.  See 
the items available for sale, some 
of the displays, and  other interest-
ing community websites, pictures, 
and previous newsletters with lots 
of historical facts. 

 REMINDER 
   If you haven’t paid your dues 
yet, please forward it as soon as 
possible so we know what we 
have to work with this year. 
   Just $15 for individual mem-
bership. Other classes of mem-
bership on listed on page 2. 

Annual Meeting 
   The Annual business meeting 
of the Marshall County Histori-
cal Society met Saturday, Janu-
ary 16. 
   The Secretary and Treasurer’s 
reports were read and approved. 
   The Nominating Committee 
presented the following slate of 
officers for approval. 
   The officers for 2016 are: Pres-
ident, Justin Meierkord; Vice 
President, Rick Keating; Secre-
tary, John Wabel; Treasurer, Bob 
Weber. 
   Trustees: Ed Glaser, Marilyn 
Hurt, Priscilla Kief, Alba 
McDonald, Bev Meils, Connie 
Swanson, Dale Wheeler, Juanita 
Wilson and Sharon Freise. 
   Meetings will take place on the 
second Saturdays. See schedule 
on page 2. 

Superstitions A - I 
A- An acorn should be carried to 
bring luck and ensure a long life.  
B- If a bee enters your home, it's 
a sign that you will soon have a 
visitor. If you kill the bee, you 
will have bad luck, or the visitor 
will be unpleasant  
C- It's bad luck to pick up a coin 
if it's tails side up. Good luck 
comes if it's heads up. 
D- It's bad luck to leave a house 
through a different door than the 
one used to come into it.  
E- For good luck throughout the 
year, wear new clothes on Easter. 
 F-If the bottom of your right foot 
itches, you are going to take a 
trip.  
G-Cut your hair on Good Friday 
to prevent headaches in the year 
to come . 
H-A horseshoe hung in the bed-
room will keep nightmares away  
I-Ivy growing on a house protects 
the inhabitants from witchcraft. 


